Appointment

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 8/12/2019 5:57:37 PM

To: Louis A. Atwell [latwell@cityofinglewood.orgl; mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org; gordon@gandersonassociates.com;
ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org

CC: Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Melissa Jaworowski [Melissa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Subject: Fwd: City of Inglewood - Emergency Access Meeting

Attachments: mime-attachment.ics; ATT00001.htm

Location: CHMC Afton Conf Rm

Start: 8/22/2019 2:00:00 PM

End: 8/22/2019 3:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)
Hi guys,
We are now set for 2 pm on the 22nd with the hospital. Please let me know if you can attend the meeting.

Lisa Trifiletti
Principal
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

{2103 738-2009 cell
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rosalba Cambria (CHMC)" <RCambria@primshealthcare.com>

Date: August 12, 2019 at 4:31:22 PM PDT

To: "Karen Price-Gharzeddine (CHMC)" <kpricegharreddine ®primeheaithcare.com>, "Molly Lawson (CHMC)"
<mplawson@primehealtheare com>, "Robert Scott (CHMC)" <Rodcott@primehealihcare.com>, "Vernica Foots (CHMC)"
<VFoois@primeheaithears.coms, "Jaime Guerrero (CHMC)" <laGusrrero@orimeheabithcare. com>, "Raymond Daniels
(CHMC)" <RaDanielk@primehealtheare.com>, "Mohammad Naser (CHMC)" <Mabdelnaser@primehealthcare.com,
"Lisa®irifiletticonsulting.com” <Lisa@irifiletiiconsulting come

Subject: City of inglewood - Emergency Access Meeting




